Ken Elgin

"Norwood, Kelly" To "Ken Elgin" <ke|gin@wutc.wa.gov>
<Kelly.norwood@avistacorp.c
om> cc

12/14/2006 01:35 PM

"McDougall, James" <James.McDougall@avistacorp.com>,
"Kimball, Paul" <Paul.Kimball@avistacorp.com>

bce
Subject RE: Docket No. UE-990615

Ken,

In our initial look at our records we do not see a transmittal of these
documents. This may have been an oversight on our part.

We will get these documents out the door this afternoon. Thanks for
bringing this to our attention.

Kelly

----- Original Message-----

From: Ken Elgin [mailto:kelginewutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 9:06 AM
To: Norwood, Kelly

Cc: paul.kimballe@avista.com

Subject: Docket No. UE-990615

Kelly,

I have the formal file for this docket. It was the Company's
application for authority to issue $400 million of debt.

Ordering paragraph #2 requires Avista to file certain reports and
documents. Unfortunately the file does not contain these items required
by the order.

Please provide copies of the transmittal letter and associated reports
and documents the Company submitted as required by the order. I will
then be able to make sure the file is complete.

I am sorry for the inconvenience this may cause.

Thanks

Ken Elgin
360-664-1313

This email message may contain confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email message is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately notlfy
the sender and delete this email message from your computer.



